
Questions for BCSD 

 

Previous Work 

1. Has BCSD released an RFP/RFQ/RFI for similar services as specified in the RFP 16-

37? No 

2. Is there a contractor, or contractors, who has performed the work contemplated in this 

RFP, or work similar enough in scope or degree? NO 

a. If so, can you name the contractor and provide their performance rating? 

 

Scope of Services 

1. Is contractor required to have a PLC Embedded Coach at each school for a full day for 

the length of the contract? For the length of the contract, and we are looking at proposal 

based off what you are familiar with. 

2. Will contractor have onsite access to student data and other relevant metrics to perform 

the needs assessment? Yes,  

a. Will BCSD provide the equipment, software, and technology support 

systems/staff to access data? Yes, 

3. Will BCSD provide any BCSD-owned equipment to contractor, such as laptops? Yes 

4. Will BCSD designate a BCSD point of contact at each school site for coordination of 

data collection and other services performed by contractor? Yes, with collaboration 

5. Does BCSD have a set of metrics to assess contractor performance on this scope of 

work? We have data, and we will provide information that is attainable once awarded, 

and kick off 

a. If so, will contractor have an opportunity to review and adjust those metrics at the 

kick-off meeting? See above answer 

6. Should the contractor consider racial and/or cultural sensitivity factors in developing 

assessments?  No; however I would review the demographics of the district. 

 

Price Proposal and Compensation 

1. Is contractor allowed to submit a responsive price proposal in any format? Yes, we will 

ask for clarification if needed. 

b. Fixed Price 

c. Time and Material 

d. Time and Material with Milestone 

e. Etc. 

2. Will contractor be paid at regular intervals? We are Net 30 

a. If so, what is the proposed schedule? 

3. Compensation for Services section reads “All renewals/phases should be priced 

separately for reporting and based on funding for each year/phase.”  Does BCSD only 

intend to compensate contractor upon completion of a phase? Yes, but we can discuss 

contractual terms once awarded. 

4. Will BCSD compensate contractor for any delay in time, reimplementation, or staff 

training upon successful vote of the Opportunity School District (“OSD”) and a BCSD 

school is incorporated into the new district? No 



 

 

Evaluation Criteria 

1. Of the 3 criteria listed in the Evaluation section, is any one criteria weighted more heavily 

than the others? No, and we will post an addendum with the scoring criteria.  

2. Can you share the scoring methodology? We will evaluate based off points. 

a. Will this contractor be given any preference points in the evaluation review ? 

 

 

 


